Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Jason Koh <claims_rar@bifrostauto.com>
Sent: Monday, 14 February 2022 2:26 PM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); Lucas Chow (assessment_ral@bifrostauto.com); Assessment

(claims@bifrostauto.com)

Subject: Re: Pending repair cost

Dear Veron,

We refer to the your email.

We accept the finalizations as per your email.
Our LOD will submit in due course.

Thank you.

Yours faithfully,

Jason Koh
BIFROST AUTO PTE. LTD.

From: "Veron Chen (LKKAuto)" <veronchen@Ilkkauto.com>

Date: Friday, 11 February 2022 at 9:39 AM

To: "'claims_rar@bifrostauto.com'" <claims_rar@bifrostauto.com>, "Lucas Chow
(assessment_ral@bifrostauto.com)" <assessment_ral@bifrostauto.com>, "Assessment
(claims@bifrostauto.com)" <claims@bifrostauto.com>

Subject: Pending repair cost

Dear Suanne/ Jason,

Without Prejudice
Attached is the adjusted estimate.

We will be advising our Principal a cost of repair refer below, subject to their approval.

Date of Date of
S/no. TP vehicle Accident Inspection COR Remarks
1 SLW 96697 5/9/2021 10/9/2021 LS $8,050 @ 6 days
2 SMY 6969E 11/10/2021 14/10/2021 LS $9,000 @ 7 days
3 SKL 6550X 8/10/2021 12/10/2021 LS $4,850 @ 6 days
4 SGK 2019T 5/1/2022 12/1/2022 LS $4,550 @ 8 days
5 SKL 4069H 7/1/2022 7/1/2022 LS $2,700 @ 4 days
6 SJuU 2980D 17/1/2022 21/1/2022 LS $4,450 @ 6 days
7 SKN 1301X 13/1/2022 21/1/2022 LS $6,950 @ 7 days




Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



